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. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRJCT,OF NEW JERSEY 

SBCURITIBS AND BXCHANO~ COMMISSION. 

Plainti~ 
C..A.No._-_ 

v. 

· STEVEN G. ROSEN et al., 

Defendints. 

CONS~NT or DEJi'ENDANT STEVEN G. ROSEN 

· 1. · Defendant Steven G. Rosen (''Defendant") waives service of a summons and the . ~ •' . . 

complaint in this action, enters a general appearance, and admits the Court's jurisdiction over 

Defendant and over the subject matter of this action. 

2. Without admitting or ~yins the allesations of the complaint (except aa provided .. 

herein in paragraph 12 and except as to personal and subject matterj~ct;ion. wbicb 

Defendant ~ts), Defenditnt hereby consents to the entry of tJ:le final Judgment in the form 

. attached hereto (the 44Final Judgmenf') and incorporated by reference herein. which, among other 

things: 

{a) · permanently restrain;' and enjoin& Defendant from violation of'Sectiom 

lO(b) and 14(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") 

[15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b) and 78n(e)] and Rules 10b-S and l4e-3'thereunder 

'[17 C.F.R. §§ 240.JOb-S and 240.14e-3J; 

(b) orders Defendant to pay disgorgement in the amount of $27,634, pliJs 

prejudgment int~ thereon in the amount' of $1,991; and 
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. (c) orders Defendant to pay a civil penalty in the amount of $27,634 under 

Section 21A of the Ex~e Act (IS U.S.C. § 78u-l]. 

. 3. Defendant l&n*I that he shall not seek or accept, directly ~r indirectly, 

reimbursement or indemnification &om any source, including but not limited to payment made . . 

pursuant to any insurance policy, with regard to any civil penalty amounts that Defend&Dt pays 

pursuant to· the Ymal Judglnent, relardJess of whether such penalty amounts or any part thereof 
. . 

are added to a distn1mtion fund or otherwise used for the benefit of investors. Defendant fUrther 

agrees that he shall not claim, assert, or apply for a tax deduction or tax credit with regard to any· 

·federal, state, or local tax for any penalty amounts that Defendant pays pursuant to the Final 

. Judgment, regardless of whether such penalty _amowita or any part thereof me added to a 
. . 

distnDution tbnd or otherwise used for the benefit of investors. 

4. Defendant acknowledges that the Com1 is not imposini a.civil penalty in exceis 

of $27,634 based on Defeiidant's cooperation in a Commission investigation and/or related 
( ...... .. ' 

enforcement action. Defendant consents that if at any~ following the entry of the Pinal 

1udpient the Co~on obtains inf'ormatio~ indicating that Defendant knowingly provided 

materially false or misleading infonnation Or materials to the Commission or in a related 

proceedin& the Commission may, at ita sole discretion and without prior notice to the Defendant, 

·~on the Court for an. order nquiring Defendant to pay an a4cutional civil penalty. In 

connection with the Commission's motion for civil penal~es, and at anj hearina held on such a 

motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded ~m arguing that he did not violate. the federal 

sec;urities laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b) Defendant may not challenge the validity of the . . . 

~ this Consent, or any related Undertakings; (c) the allegations of the Complaint; solely 

tor the p~ses of such motion, shall be~ as and d~ed true by th.e Court; and (d) the 
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Court may determine the issues raised in the mo~on on the ~s of affidavits, declarations, 

excerpts of sworn deposition or investigative testiinony,.and documentary eyidence without 

regard to the standards for summary judgment contained in Rule S6(o) of the Federal Rules of 

Civil~ Under these ~stances, the parties may take discovery. including discovery 

from appropriate non-parties. 

. . S. Defendant waives the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law pursuant to 

· Rule· 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Proced~. 

6.. Defendant Waives the right, if.any, to a jury trial and to appeal &om the entry of 

the FinaUudgment. · · 
. . 

· 7. Defendant enters into this Consent voluntarily and represents that no threats, 

offers, promises, or inducements of any~ have~ made by the Commission or any 
' . 

member, officer, emj>loyee, agent, or representative of the CommiSsion to induce ~t to . . . . 

.· .. .• 

8. Defendant agrees that this Consent shall be incolpontect into the Final Judgmmit · 

! , with t.he same force and effect as if fully set forth therein. 

. 9. Defendant will not oppose the enforcement of the Final Judgment on the ground, 

if any .exists; that it fails to comply with Rule 6S(d) of the Federal Rules of CMl Procedure, mid 

hmebj .waives any objection based thereon. 

10. Defendant waives service of the Final Judgme,nt and agrees that entrr of the Final 

Judgment by the Cou,rt and filing with the Clerk of tho CoUrt will constitute notice to Defendant . . 

of its termS illd conditions. Defendant further agrees to provide counsel for the Commission, 

within thirty days· .. the~ Judgment is filed with the Clenc of the Court, with an affidavit 
' . 

or d~on stating that Defendan' bu received and read a copy of the Final Judgment 
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t 1. Consistent with 17 C.F .R. § 202.S(f), this Consent resolves only the claimi 

userted against Defendant hi this civil proceeding. Dcfendam acknowledges that no promise or 

repesentation bas been made by the Commission or any member, officer, employee,~ or 

representative of the Commission with regard to any criminal liability that may ha~ ~or 

may. ariSe &om the facts. underlying this action or immunity &om any such criminal liability. 

Defendant Waives my claim of Double Jeopardy~ upon the settlement of this~ 

including the impositi~ of any remedy or civil penalty herein. Defe,ndant further acknowledges 
. . . 

that the Cowt's ~of a permanent ~unction may have collateral consequences under federal 

.or state law and the rules and regulation& of self-regulatory organiaiiona, licensing boatds, ·and 

other regulatory organimions. Such collateral consequences include, but are not limited to, a 
. . 

statutOry disqualificati0n with~~ mem~p or participation in, or association with a 

meinber of; a self.regu1atory organizati!"L This statutOry disqualifi~on bas' comequencea that. 

am separate tram any sanction imposed in an administrative~ In addition.' in any 

disciplinary proceeding before the Comm;ssion ~on the entry of the injunction in this 

actiont Defendant understands that he shall not be permitted to contest the factual allegations of 

the complaint in this ·acti0n. 

12. Defendant understands and agrees to complY with the terms of 17 C.P.R.. 
. . .. 

§ 202.S(e), which provides in part that it is the Commission's policy ~'not to permit a defendant 

oi: respOndent to consent to a judgment or order that imposes a sanction while denying the 

allegations in the c0mplaint or order for proceedings," and "a~ to admit the allegations is 

equivalent to a denial, uni~ the defend~t or responden1 statea.that he neither admits not denies. 

the allegations." As part of Defendant's agreement to comply with the terms of Section 202.S(e), 

Defendant: (i)-will not take any action or make or perm4 to be made any public statement 
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den~& directly or indirectly, any allegation in the complaint or creating th~ impression that the 

complaint is without factual basis; (ii) will not make or permit to be made any public ~ 

to the e1fect that Defendant does not admit the allegations of the complaint, or that this ~oment 

. contains no admission of the allegations, ~thout also stating that Defendant~ not deny the 

allegations; (th) upon the.filing of this Consent, Def~ .hereby withdraws any papers filed in 

this action to the extent that they deny any allegation in the complaint; and (iv) stipulates solely . 
' . 

for purposes of ex:cei>,tioiia to diicbarge ~. fOJ1b in Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 · 

U.S.C. §S23, that the 8:1Jeptiona m,fhe cbmplaint are true. and tbrtbei-, that any-de~ fot 
, 

disgorgemeat, prejudgment interest. civil penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under the 

Pinal Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement a~ . . 
. . 

entered. m connection with this proceeding. is a debt for the violation by Defendant of the fedend 

securities 1aWs or any regulation or order issued under such laws, as·set forth in·~ 

S23{aX19) of the Banbuptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. ·§S23(a)(19). If Defendant breachm this 

agreement, the Commission may petition the Comt to vacate the Final Judgment andrestme this 

action to its ictive_docket.· Nothing in this paragraph affects Defendant's: (i) testimonial 

obliptiom; ot (u) right to take legal oi; factual positioxis in litigation or other legal pn)cadinp 

in Which the Commission is not a party. 

13. Defendant l;lereby waives any rights under the F,qual Access to Justice Act, the 

Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, or any other proVision of law to 
' ' 

~ ~m the U~ States, or any agency. or any ofticial of the United States acting in his 'or 

her official capacity, directly or indirectly~ reimbuisement of attomey'_s fees.or-Other .fees,.· 

expenses, or costs expended by Defendant to defend against this action. For these purposes, 

s 
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Defendant agrees that Defendant is nouhe prevailing party bi this action since the parties have 

reached a good faith settlement. 

. . 14., · ln .. connection with this action ind -.y related judicial ·or administrative 

· ~ or btvestlption c.ommenced by tho Commission or to wbi4 the Commission is a 
. . . • .i • • 

party, Defendant (i) agrees tO appear and be interviewed by Commission ~at sucb times and 

places as the staff requests upon reasonable notice; (ii) will accept service by mail or facsimile 

transmission of noti~ or subpoenas issued by the Commission ·for documents or testimony at 

depositions,. hearings, or trials, or in connection with any related investigation ~by Commission 

staff, (ili)' a}>points ~ant•s ~ersigned attorney as agent tQ receive service of such no1ices · 

and aubpoenas; (i~) with respect to such_ notices and subpoenas, waives the territorial limits qn 

service ~tamed in Rule 45 of Qte. Federal Rules of Civil: Procedw:e and any aJ>plicable 1®81 •. . . ' . . 
ntles, provided 1hat the party~ the testinlony reimburse& DefendSnt's ~lodging. and 

~expense.tat the then-prevailing U.S. Government per diem rates;. and (v) consents to 

personal jmisdiction_ over Defendant in any United States District Court for purposes of 

~any such subpoona. 

: IS. Defendmit agrees that the Commission may present the Final Judgm~ to the 
. . 

Court for signature and entry .without further n<>tice. 

6 

Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG   Document 11   Filed 10/01/15   Page 6 of 22 PageID: 188



;- · Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG Document 6 ·Filed 09/28/15 Page 7of14 PagelD: 89 
• f .. 

16. Defendant agrees that this ·Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the 

purpose of enforcing the t~rmsofthe Final JUdgment. 

Dated: "¥ts'/;'j ~~ 
• S'teVellG.R~n ' 

t. c.~.-~. ~-
On ... -.::> . 2014, · . ~ Pt-\-.~ . . , a person known:to me, 

personally appeared before me and acknowledged executing the for~going Cons~nt. · · 

Approved as to fonn: 

~L--
Betnard M. Cassidy~ Esq. 
Lubell Rosen 
200 S. Andrews Ave., 9th Floor 
Ft. L~uderdale, FL 33301 
954-880--9500 

KERRY aeon 
~ MV CoMMISSION t EE21SCMS 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plain~ 

v. 
·c.A.. No._._ 

i . STBVEN .Q. ROSEN et al., 

' 
4 ' 

Defendants. 

. . . ' 

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT STEVEN G. ROSEN . . 

The Securities and Exchange CommissiOn. having filed a Complaint and Defendant 

Steven O .. Ro~ (~Defendant") having entered a general appearance; consented· to the Court's 
..... 

jurisdiction ove_t Defendant and the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of this Final 
. . . . .. ·. ' . 

Judim~ witliout admiitiiig or denying.; allegations of the Complafu.t (except as: tO · 

jurisdiction and except as otherwise provided herein in paragraph. VI)~ waived findings of fact 

and conclusions of law; and waived any right to appeal from this Final Judgment: · .. 

I. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDOBD, AND DECREED that Defendant and 

~fendant's agents, servants, emplo}rees, attorneys, and all persons.in active concert or , 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or 

otherwise are pennanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 

lO(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934·(the "Exchange Act") [lSU.S.C. § 78j(b)]arul" 

Rule 1 Ob-S promulgated thereun~er [17 C.F .R. § 240.1 Ob-S], by using any mean& pr 
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i~entality of interstate commerCe, or of d,ie nlails, or Qf any facility of any national 

securities eX.change, .in connection with the.purchase or sale of any security: 

(a) . to employ any device, $Cheme, or ~ce to defraud; · 

(b) to Jrtake any untrue statement of a material· fact·or to o~t u;. state a material fact 

necessary in order to tnaketbe statements made,' in the tight .of the ~ces ; 

~der.whicb they were made, not misleading; o~ 

( c) to engage in any act, practice, oi course of business which operates or woul~· 

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. 

IL 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND. DECREED that Defendant 

and Defendant's ·agents, ·servants, emplOyees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or 

-~cipa~~n-with them who receive aciual notice of this Final Judgment by personal. service or 

. · othel-Wise are PerJllanentty r~~d:·and enjoined from viotatinl Secti<>li t 4(e) of the ExCJlange 

Act (15 U.S.C. § 7Sn(e)] and Rule 14o-3.[17 C.F.R. § 240.l4e-lJpromulgated thereunder, in 

connection With any tender offer or request or invitation for tenders, ·from engaging in any 

fraudulent, deceptive~ or manipulative act or practice, by: 

(a) purcha&ng or selling or causing to be purchased or sold the securities 

sought or to be sought in such tender offer, securities convertible into or 

exchangeable for any su~h securities o~ any o~on or right to obtain or 

dispose of any of the foregoing securities while in pos~on of material 
. . . 

information relating to. such tender offer that Defendant knows or has 

ieason to know is nonpublic and knows or bas reason to know bas been 

2 
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acquired ~y or indirectly froI? the o~ person; the is.9Jler of the 

securities sought or to be sought by such tender offer; ·or any officer, 

director_, partner, employee or other person acting on behalf of the offering 

, person or such isSuer, unless within.a reasonable time prior to any such 
. . . , 

purchase or sale such information and its .SO\ttce. are publicly disclosed, by 

·P~ release or otherwise; or 

(b) communicating material, nonpublic information relating to a ~~er offer, 

which Defendant knows or has reason to know is nonpublic and knows or 
. ' 

has reason to know has been acquired directly or indirectly from the 

o~ering person; the issuer of the securities sought or to be aougbt by such 

tender offer; or any .officer, director, partner, employee, advisor, or other 

person ~ting on behalf of the offerins:person of such issuer,, to any person 

under cil"CUil)Stancea in: which it is re,aonably: fore~able that suclt · .. 

communication is likety·to result in the purchase or sale of securities in the 
. . ~ . 

' ' 

manner described in subparagraph (a) above, except that this paragraph 

shall not apply to a cominunication made in good·faith 

(i) to the officas. directOrs, partnei'a or employeel of the 

offering person, to its advisors or to other persOns, involved · 

~the planning, fimtncing, preparation ot execution of~ 

tender offer; 
.. 

(ii) to. the• issuer whose securities are sought or.·to be soupt ·by 

such tender offer, to its officers, directOrs, partners, 

employees or advisors.or to other persons involv~ in the 
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', 

planning, financing, preparation or execution of the 

activities of the issuer with respect to s~h ·tender offer; or 

(iii) to any person p\irsuant to a requirement of any statute or 

. rule or regwation promulgated thereunder. 

m. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant is liable 

for disgorgement of $27,634, representing profits gained as a result of the conduct.illeg~ in the 
. . 

Complaint, together with prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of Sl ,991, and a civil 

.penalty in the ~IDlt of $27~634 pursuant to Section 21A of the Exchange Act [JS u.s~c. § 

78u· 1 ]. Defendant sh81l satisfy~ obligation by paying $57,259 to the Securities and Exchange 

Commission within 14 days after_ entry of this Final Judgment. 

·Defendant may transmit payment electronically tO the Commissio~ which will provide 
. . .. . . . . . .. ; . . . 

detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon requeSt. · Payment may ~so be Q1ade directly 
.. 

from a bank account via Pay.gov through the SEC web~ite at 

http://www.sec.gov/@l>out/oflices/ofm.htm.. Defendant may also pay by ·certified check, bank 

cashier's check, or United States postal money order payable to the Secwities and Exchange 
. . . 

Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accounts Receivable Branch 
6soo· South MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK 731~9 

and shall be accompanied by a letter identifying the case title, civil action number, and name of 

this Court; Steven G. Rosen as a defendant.in this action; and specifying that payment is· made 

pursuant to this Final Judgment. 

4 

Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG   Document 11   Filed 10/01/15   Page 11 of 22 PageID: 193



Case 3:15~cv-07118-~ET-LHG Document 6 Filed 09/28/15 Page 12 of 14 PagelD: 94 

Defendant shall simuitane0usly transmit photocopies of evidence of payment and case 

ideiitifying-information to the Commission's counsel in this action. By making this payment, 

Defendant relinquish~ all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in such funds and ~o part 

of the funds·shall be returned to Defendant The Commission shall send the funds paid pursuant 

to this Final Judgment to the United States Treasury. . 

1be Co~on ~Y enforce the ~urt's judgment for disgorgement and preJudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through ~ther collection procedures autb.Orized by 

law) at any time after 14 days following entry of this Final Judgment. oCfendant shall pay post 

Judgment interest on any delinquent amounts pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1~61. 

IV. 

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUJ)GED, AND DEC~ that basCd on 

Defendant's co0peration in a Commission investigation and/or related enforcement ~on. the 

Court is not ordering· Defendant tO pay a civil penalty in excess of $27,634. If at any thne. 

following the entry of the Final Judgment the Commission obtain$ ·information indicating that 

Defendant knowingly provi~ed Dµlterially fat~ or misleading information or materials to the 

Commission .or·in a related proceeding, the C~mmission may, at its sole discretion and without-

prior notice to the Defendant, petition '1le Court for an order requiring Defendant.to pay an , 

additional civil penalty. In connection with any such petition and at any hearing held on such a 

motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded from arguing ;that he did not violate the federal 

securities laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b) D~endant may not challenge the validity of the 

Judgment, this Consent, or any related Undertakings; (c) the allegations of the Complaint, solely 

for the purposes of such motion, shall be accepted as and deemed true by the Court; and (d) the · 

s 

Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG   Document 11   Filed 10/01/15   Page 12 of 22 PageID: 194



Ca5e 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG Document 6 Filed 09/2Q/15 Page 13 of 14 PagelD; 95 

Court may deterinine the ~ues raised in the motion on the basis of affidavits, declarations, 

excerpts of sworn .deposition or investigative testimony, and documentary evidence without 

regard to the standatds for summary judgment contained in Rule 56(c) of the Federal Rules of 

Civil Pl'ocedure. Uit~r these circumstances, the parties may take discovery, including discOvery 

from appropriate non-parties. 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with ~ same force and effect as if fully set forth herein. and that Defe,ndant 

shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements ~ forth therein. 

VI. 

IT_ IS FURTIIER ORDERED, ADJUµGED, AND DECREEP that, solely for pwposes of 

exceptions to discharge set forth in Section 523 of the Babkruptcy.C<>de, ~1 U.S .. C. § 523, the 

allegations in the Complaint ar_e true and admitted by Defendan~ and further, any debt for 

disgorgement, prejudgment inte,rest, civil pen&ity or other.amounts·due by Defen.4ant under this 

Final Judgment o,- any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

entered in connection with tllls proceeding, is a debt for the violation by Defendant of the federal 

securities laws or any regulation or order issued under s~ Jaws, as set forth in Section· 

523(a)(19) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(aX19). 

VII. 

IT IS FURTIIER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiCtion of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the tenns of this Final Judgment. 

6 
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VIll. 

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil, 

Procedure, the Clerk is Qrdered to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and withol:Jt fUrther notice. 

1. 
I 

I 
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. 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, · 

Plaintttl; 

v. 
. ·c.A. No._ .... _ 

i . STEVEN .c;i. ROSEN et at, 

' ' 

' 

Defendants. 

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT STEVEN G. ROSEN . . 

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant 

Steven G. Ro~ C~Defendant") having entered a general appearance; consented· to the Court's 
.... 

jurisdiction ove:f Defendant and the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of this Final. 

Jud~t witlio~ admiitmg or denying thi allegations of the Complaint (except as to. · 

jurisdiction and except as otherwise provided herein in paragraph VI)~ waived findings of fact 

and conclusions of law; and waived any right to appeal from this Final Judgment: 

I. 

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED, AD1UDOBD, AND DECREED that Defendant and 

~fendant's ag~ servants, employees, attorneys, and allpersons.in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this F~ Judgment by pelSOnal service or 

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 

lO(b) of the Securities EXchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Actj [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)Jand 

Rule lOb-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F .R. § 240.1 Ob-5], by using any meaos or 
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~entality of intmtate COJlllll~, or of qte mails, or of any facility of any national 

securities eichange, .in· connection with the purchase ~ sate·of any security: 

(a) . ·~employ any device, scheme, or ~ce to defraud; 

(b) to .make any untrue statement of a material fact or to otlµt tO, state a material f8ct 
,• .. ·. .. . . : . 

necessary in order to Dl8ke the statements inade, in the light of the ci~umstances · . 

~der which they were made, not misleading; o~ 

( c) to engage in any ~ practice, or course of business which operates or woul~ 

· , operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. · 

IL 

IT IS iIER;EBY FURTIIBR. ORDERED, ADJUDGBD,.ANP DECREED that Defendant 

and Def~· s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and allpersons in active concert or 

·participation-with them who receive act\1al notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or . . 

. -otherwise are ~eDtly ~d and enjoined from viotatfu1 ~()Jl 14(e) of the &cJMmge 

Act [lS U.S.C. § 7Sn(e)]and Rule 14e-3_[17 G.F.R. § 240.l4e-l]promul~thereunder, in 

connection With any tender offer or re-or invitation for tenders, ·from engaging in any 

fraudulent, deceptiv~ or manipulative act or practice, by: 

(a) purchasing ()r selling or causing to be purchased or sold the securities. 

sought or to be sought in such tender offer, securities convertible into or 

exchangeable for any su~ securities o~ any o~tion or right to obtain or 

dispose of any of the foregoing securities while in pos~on of material 

information relating to such tender offer. that Defendant mows or has 

ieason to know is nonpublic and knows or has reason to know has been 

2 

Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG   Document 11   Filed 10/01/15   Page 16 of 22 PageID: 198



Case 3:15-cv-07118-AET-LHG Document 6-1 Filed 09/28/15 Page 3 of7 PagelD: 99 

(b) 

.. 

acquired ~Y or indirectly frol!l the o~g_person; the issuer of the 

securities sought or to be sought by Such tender offer; or any ofticer, 

director, partner. employee.or other person acting. on belW~ of the offering . 

· person or such issuer, unless within. a reasonable. time prior to any such 

pmchase or sale s,uch ~ormation and its so\ll"Ce. are publicly disclosed by 

·pre~ rel~ or otherwise; or· 

cownunicating material, nonpublic information relating to a ~hder offer, 

which Defendant mows or has reason to know is.nonpublicand knows or . ' . 

has reason to know has been acquired directly or indirectly from the 
. . . ' 

o~ering person; the issuer of the securitim sought or to be S<>ugbt by such 

tender offer; or any .officer, director, partner, employee, advisor, or other 

· person .mng on behalf of the offering person of such issuer~ to any person 

undet circQJJistan~ in which itis ~nably fore~le that such ... 

communication is likely to reslilt in the purchase or sa}e of securities: in the 
. . ' 

manner described in subparagraph (a) above, except that ibis paragraph 

shall not apply to a communication made in good~faith · · 

(i) to the officers, directors, partners or employees of the 

offering person, to its advisors or to other persons, involved · 

~the planning, financing, preparation o~ execution of ~ch 

tendef offer; 

(ii) to. the issuer whose securities are sought or to be soupt by 

such tender offer, to its officers. directors, partners, 

employees or advisors .or to other persons involv~ in the 
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planning, financing, preparation or execution of the 

activities of the issuer with respect to ~h·tender offer; or 

(iii) to any person piirsuant tc> a requirement of any statute of 

. rule.or regulation promulgated tllereunder. 

III. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant is liable 

for disgorgement of $27,634, representing profits gained as a result of the conduct 8lle~ in the 

Complaint, together with prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of Sl,991, and a civil 

penalty in the ~ount of $27~634 pursuant to Section 21A of the Exchange Act (lS US.C. § 

78u· 1 ]. Defendant sJiau satisfy this obligation by paying $57,259 to the Securities and Exchange 

Commission within 14 days after entry of this Final Judgment 

~Defendant may transmit payment electronically tO the Commission. which will provide 
. . 

detailed ACH.~er/Fedwire insti'uctions upon request. Payment may ~so be ~ade directly 

from a bank account via Pay .gov through the SEC web~ite at 

http://www.sec.gov/about/oftices/ofin.htm.. Defendant may also pay by ·certified check, bank 

cashier's check, or United. States postal money order payable to the Securities and Exchange 
. ' . . 

Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accounts Receivable Branch 
6soo· South MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK 73169 · 

and shall be accompanied by a letter identifying the case title, civil action number, and name of 

this Court; Steven G. Rosen as a defendant.in this action; and specifying that payment is.made 

pursuant to this Final Judgment. 

4 
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Defendant shall simultane0usly traD$mit photocopies of evidence of payment and case 

identifying. information to the Commission's counsel in this action. By making this payment, 

· Defendant relinquish~ all legal mid equitable right, title, and interest in such funds and ~o part 

of the funds shall be returned to Defendant.. The Commission shall send the funds paid pursuant 

to this Final Judgment to the United States Treasury. . 

The Comm~on ~y enforce the ~lilt's.judgment for disgorgement and prejudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through ~ther collection procedures authorized by 

law) ~t any time after 14 days following entry of this Final Judgment.. Defendant shall pay post 

judgment interest on any delinquent_amoun1s pmsuantto 28 U.S.C. § 1961. 

IV. 

IT IS }IEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUOOED, AND DBCRJE> that based on 
. ' 

Defendant's coOperation in a Commission investigation and/or related enforcement ~on, the 
• ' e .<. 

Court is not ordering Defendapt to pay a civil penalty bi excess of $27~634. If at any time 

following the en~ of the Final Judgment the Commission obtains ·information indicating that 
. I 

Defendant knowingly provi~ed Dµlterially false or misleading information or m8terials to the 

Commission .or·in a related proceeding, the C~mmissiott may, at its sole discletion and without 

prior notice to the Defendant, petition the Court for an order requiring Defendant.to pay an , 

additional civil penalty. In connection with any such petition and at any hearing held on such a 

motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded from arguing that he did not violate the federal 

securities Jaws as alleged in the Complaint; (b) D~endant may not challenge the validity of the 

Judgment, this Consent, or any related Undertakings; ( c) the allegations of the Complaint, solely 

for the purposes of such motion, shall be accepted as and deemed ttue by the Court; and (d) the · 

s 
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Court may determine the i~ues raised .in the motion on the basis of affidavits, declarations; 

excerpts of sworn deposition or investigative testimony, and documentary evidence without 

regard to the standards for summary judgment contained in Rule 56( c) of the Federal Rules of 
. . . 

Civil Procedure. Under these circumstances, the parties may take discovery, mcluding discovery 

from appropriate non-parties. 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with ~ same force and effect as if fully set forth herei~ and that Defendant 

shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein. 

VI. 

IT. IS. FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREEP thai, solely for purposes of · 

exceptions to discharge set forth in Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, ~1 U.S.C. § S23. the 

allegations in the Complaint ~ true and admitted by Defendant, and further, any debt for 

disgorgement, prejudgment interest, ~ivil penalty or other .. amounts·due by Defendant under this 

Final Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

entered in connection with this proceeding, is a debt for the violation by Defendant of the federal 

securities laws or any regulation or order issued under s~h la~ as set forth in Section 

523(aX19) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11U.S.C.§523(aX19). 

VII. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the tenns of this Final Judgment. 

6 
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Vlll 

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule S4(b) of the Federal Rules of Civif 

Procedure, the Clerk is Qrdered to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and with~ filrther notice. 

7 
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